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Memo To:  Martin DeFatte, Chairman, Traffic Commission

From: John C. Rooney, Asst. Commissioner Public Works/Engr. /%’
Date: March 15, 2006
Re: One-way traffic on West Street

One-way traffic on West Street between Marquette and LaSalle Streets is signed as
follows:

1. One-way, westbound, from Gideon Court to Marquette Street.
2. One-way, eastbound, from Gideon Court to LaSalle Street.

This is not in the traffic code of the municipal ordinances. If the Commission agrees,
the recommendation would be to amend Section 94-81(23) of the Municipal Code of the
City of Racine, Wi relating to Traffic and Vehicles; “One-way streets” to include, “West
Street between, between Gideon Court and Marquette Street, westbound” and “West
Street between, between LaSalle Street and Gideon Court, eastbound”.



